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December 4,2018

The Honorable Randy E. Newman, Jr., Esquire
Solicitor, Sixth Judicial Circuit

P.O. Box 607

Lancaster, SC 29721

Dear Solicitor Newman;

This Office received your letter dated November 16, 2018 requesting a legal opinion. The
following is this Office's understanding of your questions and our opinion based on that understanding.

Issue (as quoted from your letter):

"Per our conversation, I am requesting an Attorney General's opinion on the following. SC code section
59-24-60 requires school officials to contact law enforcement when criminal conduct occurs. "In addition
to other provisions required by law or by regulation of the State Board of Education, school
administrators must contact law enforcement authorities immediately upon notice that a person is
engaging or has engaged in activities on school properly or at a school sanctioned or sponsored activity
which may result or results in injury or serious threat of injury to the person or to another person or his
property as defined in local board policy." Section 59-63-335 states that failure to report "shall subject
the administrator and the school district to liability for payment of a party's attorney's fees and the costs
associated with an action to seek a writ of mandamus to compel the administrator and school district to
comply with Section 59-24-60." I have reviewed the School policy and it refers to section 59-24-60. I can
make that available to you if needed.

Lewisville Middle School contacted the Chester County Sheriffs Office in reference to student with a hit
list earlier in September. No list was found, and no charges were made. On October 24 the same student
turned in a completed assignment to a teacher. On that assignment, the student made some violent
drawings depicting a shooting. The teacher reported the incident to the principal and the incident was not
reported to Law Enforcement. After no report was made, the teacher took it upon herself to contact law
enforcement and she was reprimanded for doing so. The student was ultimately charged with making
threats.

I feel that Section 59-24-60 places a duty on school administrators to contact Law Enforcement in the
event of a threat. I also feel that reprimanding a teacher for reporting such events is not only improper,
but it may deter others from reporting similar events.

Does a school district or school official have a duty to report possible threats to local law enforcement,
and ifso, what is the penalty? "
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